

# **PROFILE**

I have 15 years of experience leading teams of diverse people, often under austere conditions. I am an expert auditor and creative problem solver: skilled in negotiating the best outcome and solving logistic problems. I am experienced in developing teams and I understand how to motivate others as I am a proven leader in that I have led three fast paced, high-tempo, missionoriented Army organizations responsible for mission support. I am a problem solver and a planner who is most effective in ambiguous circumstances requiring decisiveness.

### CONTACT

PHONE: 979-574-6676

WEBSITE:

Samuel Lewis | LinkedIn

EMAIL:

Samlewis21@hotmail.com

### **HOBBIES**

Family Teaching Volunteering Learning Mission Support

# SAMUEL LEWIS

Executive Juris Doctor (EJD)

### **EDUCATION**

**Purdue Global Law School, Executive Juris Doctor** August 2019 – August 2022

Texas A&M University, Master of Agriculture January 2010 – May 2011

American Military University, Bachelor of Management January 2010 – May 2011

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

**eXp Realty, LLC: Real Estate Agent** February 2021–Present

Texas A&M System Offices of Risk and Research Security May 2014–June 2021

**Texas A&M Forest Service** January 2009–August 2014

U.S. Army First Sergeant

February 1989 –February 2009 Led an elite WMD search and destroy team, lived austere.

#### **SKILLS**

